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FBI “Laeeeene ene: 

Date: 12/13/63 

    

        
  

  

        

T: ‘ followi ; ie nenit th ouowing 7“ 
(Type in plain text oF code) Vio ALRTED, AIR MIL - = 

(Priority or Method of Mailing) 

TO: RECTOR, FBI (62-109060 ). . FROM: SAC, HOUSTON ( 62-2115) (p) 
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. RE: Bureay airtel 
"MARTE INFORMATT NC. 
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RESIDENT JOHN F ee i lerses Rdy Houster, _In accordance with instructions se forth in Teyng 

Bureay teletype to all SACS dateg 12/12/63, there are On 

enclosed for the Bureau 25 copies of & letterheag memorandum : 

which is self ‘explanatory in nature, Two copies of the —_ [ 

ietterheag memorandum are enclosed for the information wf X, “y 
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“Of the Da tas Division, 

ie 
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- It is noted 25 copies of the enclosed letterhead 
ine 

memorandum are being furnished the Bureau inasmuch ag that 
number of inserts and Fp 302's have heretofore been furnished 
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it is noted that the interview of MARIE DONNELLY 

WaS conducted by SA JOHN E. SHIMOTA, 12/12 063- @- Bureau {gnc 25)° (ay) ‘SURE . + % eZ ~ 2106¢ $380 | 

~ Dallas (89.43) Enc. 2) (AM) - & 

SB Ore 16 1583 

2 - Houston 

(7) - vy A Se i j) omeny 
Lo Le ee e L wh wf ( i fe = . PDEC19i963 ae QUEM 

Approved: 
\ Sent . , M Per ¥: Special Agent in Charge . a 
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